From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC

To: Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC)
Cc: Kumar, Ajay; McVee, Matthew; Tyler C. Pepple; Patrick J. Oshie; Gafken, Lisa (ATG); Suetake, Nina (ATG); Ball,

Jason (UTC); Colamonici, Carla (ATG); brmullins@mwanalytics.com; Son, Ariel; Wilding, Michael; DeMarco. Betsy
(UTC); UTC DL Records Center

Subject: RE: UE-170717 - Notification of Settlement in Pacific Power PCAM

Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:04:03 PM

Thank you, Ms. Cameron-Rulkowski. By this message, the Commission grants your request to S Py

suspend the procedural schedule in this docket. | will issue a notice with a revised schedule for!: g

Commission consideration of the settlement once the parties have finalized it and have proqgs}dgg C_g §_

dates for filing supporting documentation and a new hearing date. CZD % o) E =
=9 S S5

Records Center, please post this email exchange in the docket. g g E & R

Gregory J. Kopta pd % T N 3a

Administrative Law Judge
(360) 664-1355

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

From: Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Kumar, Ajay <Ajay.Kumar@pacificorp.com>; McVee, Matthew
<Matthew.McVee@pacificorp.com>; Tyler C. Pepple <tcp@dvclaw.com>; Patrick J. Oshie
<pjo@dvclaw.com>; Gafken, Lisa (ATG) <LisaW4@ATG.WA.GOV>; Suetake, Nina (ATG)
<NinaS@ATG.WA.GOV>; Ball, Jason (UTC) <jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>; Colamonici, Carla (ATG)
<CarlaC@ATG.WA.GOV>; brmullins@mwanalytics.com; Son, Ariel <Ariel.Son@pacificorp.com>;
Wilding, Michael <Michael Wilding@pacificorp.com>; DeMarco, Betsy (UTC)
<betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: UE-170717 - Notification of Settlement in Pacific Power PCAM

Dear Judge Kopta:

This email is to notify you and the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(Commission) pursuant to WAC 480-07-730(4) that a settlement in principle has been reached in this
proceeding. Although the Public Counsel Unit of the Attorney General’s Office (Public Counsel) did
not file testimony in this proceeding, Public Counsel participated in settlement negotiations and will
indicate its position on the settlement by the end of the week.

Pursuant to WAC 480-07-385(2)(b), Commission Staff requests that the Commission suspend the
procedural schedule in this docket. All of the parties to this proceeding support this request.

The settling parties intend to file a settlement agreement on or before Tuesday, May 1,
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accompanied by “documentation sufficient to demonstrate to the Commission that the proposal is
consistent with law and the public interest and that it is appropriate for adoption.” WAC 480-07-
740(2).

An evidentiary hearing in this matter is currently scheduled for May 1, 2018. The parties will work
with the Commission’s administrative law division to schedule a new hearing date or to schedule any
other arrangements for review of the settlement.

Sincerely,

/s/ Jennifer Cameron-Rulkowski, WSBA No. 33734
Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Utilities and Transportation Division

P.O. Box 40128, Olympia, WA 98504-0128

(360) 664-1186

jcameron(@ utc.wa.gov


mailto:jcameron@utc.wa.gov

